
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Deborah Powell
Cc: Jeremy Schmutz; Peggy Ozias-Akins
Subject: Re: Special Panel Session at CROPS - Exploring Plant Genomics Careers through Experience
Date: Friday, May 15, 2015 9:37:00 PM

I know. She was excited to come.  I talked to her earlier this week. Very sad.

scott

On May 15, 2015, at 9:27 PM, Deborah Powell <dpowell@hudsonalpha.org> 
wrote:

I hate to hear that.  She was looking forward to coming to the Space and Rocket 
Center and had registered her husband. Was even bringing her baby....
Deborah Powell  |  Conference Manager 
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
Cell: 256 810.2047 |  Office:  256.327.5218
Email: dpowell@hudsonalpha.org

On May 15, 2015, at 8:22 PM, Scott Allen Jackson wrote:

Sorry, yes, Campbell.  I used her maiden name.  I think someone else 
from Dow can help…possibly Steve Rounsley. -scott

On May 15, 2015, at 9:20 PM, Deborah Powell 
<dpowell@hudsonalpha.org> wrote:

Scott, 

Is this the same person as Trulie Campbell? If so, we 
need to find another session chair for the roundtable on 
Thursday. 

Deborah Powell  |  Conference Manager 
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
Cell: 256 810.2047 |  Office:  256.327.5218
Email: dpowell@hudsonalpha.org
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On May 15, 2015, at 8:15 PM, Scott Allen Jackson 
wrote:

also as an FYI, Trulie Thorley will not be 
attending as her position (and others) was 
cut at DowAGRO.

scott

On May 15, 2015, at 9:08 PM, 
Deborah Powell 
<dpowell@hudsonalpha.org> 
wrote:

As FYI - This email was sent to 
the 40 people that registered for 
CROPS with the student rate. 
This session should be a nice 
addition to the conference. 

Deborah 

Deborah Powell  |  Conference Manager 
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
Cell: 256 810.2047 |  Office:  
256.327.5218
Email: dpowell@hudsonalpha.org

Begin forwarded message:

From: Deborah 
Powell 
<dpowell@hudso
nalpha.org>
Subject: Special
 Panel Session 
at CROPS - 
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Exploring Plant 
Genomics 
Careers through
 Experience 
Date: May 15, 
2015 8:05:47 PM 
CDT
To: Deborah 
Powell 
<dpowell@hudso
nalpha.org>
Bcc: 
brian.nadon@gm
ail.com, 
cballen@uga.edu
, mcch@uga.edu,
 xiahan@uga.edu
, jcorbi@uga.edu,
 wangjun@uga.e
du, 
kkim@uga.edu, 
qiao@uga.edu, 
pearlsa110@gma
il.com, 
yupengli@uga.ed
u, 
darkstar@uga.ed
u, 
zhitongli@uga.ed
u, 
leynar@uga.edu, 
bstewar4@uga.e
du, 
steketee@uga.ed
u, 
jnvaughn@uga.e
du, 
nbachle2@uga.e
du, 
shizi@uga.edu, 
mac11873@uga.
edu, 
dingruyu@uga.ed
u, 
xiaoyu.weng@ute
xas.edu, 
pamela.pena@hu
skers.unl.edu, 
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aserwaak@uga.e
du, 
jclev@uga.edu, 
mbsilva@uga.ed
u, 
ryanabashbash@
tamu.edu, 
thkhavi@tamu.ed
u, 
korani@uga.edu, 
yk20528@uga.ed
u, 
amandamhulse@
gmail.com, 
mu.56@osu.edu, 
benzle.2@osu.ed
u, 
sharp.aaron.r@g
mail.com, 
verhoff.79@osu.e
du, 
rolling.6@osu.ed
u, 
ychiu2@ncsu.edu
, 
mehrpbg@gmail.
com, 
kcs123@msstate.
edu, 
lsanc12@tigers.ls
u.edu, 
jschmutz@hudso
nalpha.org, 
mdunn@hudsona
lpha.org, 
sjackson@uga.ed
u, 
pozias@uga.edu,
 ahott@hudsonal
pha.org

Dear CROPS 
attendee, 

We look forward to
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 seeing you at 
CROPS and would 
like to make this 
experience very 
productive for you. 
 You are invited to 
attend a special 
panel session at 
CROPS on 
Tuesday, May 19th,
 from 12:30 - 1:30 
p.m.  This session 
provides you the 
opportunity to hear 
from experts on 
their career choices
 and ask questions 
about career paths 
that you may be 
interested in 
exploring.  This 
complimentary 
program has 
limited seating for 
up to 40 people.  If 
you would like to 
attend this session 
on Tuesday, please 
stop by the CROPS
 information desk 
at the Jackson 
Center to register.  
The abstract of this 
session is below.  

Exploring Plant 
Genomics Careers
 through 
Experience

Moderated by Dr. 
Adam Hott, 
HudsonAlpha 
Education

One of the best 
ways to explore 
career possibilities 
is to hear from 
those that have 
walked the path 



before you. This 
panel session will 
feature experts 
sharing their 
personal career 
journeys. This 
session has been 
designed 
specifically for 
current students 
and post-docs as 
they begin building
 their own career 
pathways. Panelists
 will share their 
experiences from 
graduate school to 
employment and 
share personal best 
decisions and 
missteps along the 
way. There will be 
time for answering 
questions from the 
attendees.

Panelists:

Gerald 
Tuskan - Oak
 Ridge 
National 
Laboratory, 
BESC
Jennifer 
Jones - 
United 
Soybean 
Board
Peggy Ozias-
Akins - 
University of
 Georgia
Jeremy 
Schmutz - 
HudsonAlph
a Institute for
 Biotechnolo
gy, JGI
Esther 



Vanderknaap 
- Ohio State 
University
Rajeev 
Varshney - 
ICRISAT-
IN, CGIAR
C.J. Tsai - 
University of
 Georgia
Trulie 
Campbell - 
Dow 
AgroScience
s

Kind regards, 

Deborah 

Deborah Powell  |  
Conference Manager 
HudsonAlpha Institute for
 Biotechnology
Cell: 256 810.2047 |  
Office:  256.327.5218
Email: 
dpowell@hudsonalpha.or
g
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